Public Document Pack

Housing Management Board
Agenda

Date: Monday, 30 May 2022
Time: 6.00 pm
Venue: Zoom online
Distribution:
Councillors: Alex Marsh (Chair), Kerry Bailes, Sarah Classick, Carla Denyer, Tony Dyer, Richard Eddy,
Paul Goggin, Tom Renhard, Edwards, Pete Daw, Christine Jory, Morris, Ross Dallimore and Houghton
Copies to: Donald Graham (Interim Director Homes and Landlord Services), Sarah Spicer (Business
Innovation Manager), Liz Cheetham (Engagement Team Leader), Lesha Wilson and Zara Naylor

Issued by: Steve Gregory, Democratic Services
E-mail: democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk
Date: Friday, 20 May 2022

Housing Management Board – Agenda

Agenda
1.

Welcome, Introductions and Apologies for Absence
(Pages 4 - 6)

2.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting

To confirm as a correct record.

3.

(Pages 7 - 11)

Public Forum

Up to 30 minutes is allowed for this item
Any member of the public or Councillor may participate in Public Forum. The
detailed arrangements for so doing are set out in the Public Information Sheet at
the back of this agenda. Public Forum items should be emailed to
democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk and please note that the following deadlines
will apply in relation to this meeting:Questions - Written questions must be received 3 clear working days prior to the
meeting. For this meeting, this means that your question(s) must be received in
this office at the latest by 5 pm on 24 May 2022.
Petitions and Statements - Petitions and statements must be received on the
working day prior to the meeting. For this meeting this means that your
submission must be received in this office at the latest by 12.00 noon on 27 May
2022.
Please note, your time allocated to speak may have to be strictly limited if
there are a lot of submissions. This may be as short as one minute

4.

Investment Plan – additional investment proposals
(Pages 12 - 15)

5.

Tenant Participation Review Update

Verbal update

6.

Housing Allocations Review Update
(Pages 16 - 21)

7.

Complaints
(Page 22)

Housing Management Board – Agenda

8.

Date of Next Meeting

To be decided.

9.

Any Other Business

Agenda Item 1
www.bristol.gov.uk

Public Information Sheet
Inspection of Papers - Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
You can find papers for all our meetings on our website at www.bristol.gov.uk.
Public meetings
Public meetings including Cabinet, Full Council, regulatory meetings (where planning and licensing
decisions are made) and scrutiny will now be held at City Hall.
Members of the press and public who plan to attend City Hall are advised that you may be asked to
watch the meeting on a screen in another room should the numbers attending exceed the maximum
occupancy of the meeting venue.
COVID-19 Prevention Measures at City Hall (from March 2022)
When attending a meeting at City Hall, the following COVID-19 prevention guidance is advised:
 promotion of good hand hygiene: washing and disinfecting hands frequently
 while face coverings are no longer mandatory, we will continue to recommend their use in
venues and workplaces with limited ventilation or large groups of people.
 although legal restrictions have been removed, we should continue to be mindful of others as
we navigate this next phase of the pandemic.
COVID-19 Safety Measures for Attendance at Council Meetings (from March 2022)
Government advice remains that anyone testing positive for COVID-19 should self-isolate for 10 days
(unless they receive two negative lateral flow tests on consecutive days from day five).
We therefore request that no one attends a Council Meeting if they:
 are suffering from symptoms of COVID-19 or
 have tested positive for COVID-19
Other formats and languages and assistance for those with hearing impairment
Other o check with and
You can get committee papers in other formats (e.g. large print, audio tape, braille etc) or in
community languages by contacting the Democratic Services Officer. Please give as much notice as
possible. We cannot guarantee re-formatting or translation of papers before the date of a particular
meeting.
Committee rooms are fitted with induction loops to assist people with hearing impairment. If you
require any assistance with this please speak to the Democratic Services Officer.

Page 4

www.bristol.gov.uk

Public Forum
Members of the public may make a written statement ask a question or present a petition to most
meetings. Your statement or question will be sent to the Committee Members and will be published
on the Council’s website before the meeting. Please send it to democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk.
The following requirements apply:



The statement is received no later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the meeting and is
about a matter which is the responsibility of the committee concerned.
The question is received no later than 5pm three clear working days before the meeting.

Any statement submitted should be no longer than one side of A4 paper. If the statement is longer
than this, then for reasons of cost, it may be that only the first sheet will be copied and made available
at the meeting. For copyright reasons, we are unable to reproduce or publish newspaper or magazine
articles that may be attached to statements.
By participating in public forum business, we will assume that you have consented to your name and
the details of your submission being recorded and circulated to the Committee and published within
the minutes. Your statement or question will also be made available to the public via publication on
the Council’s website and may be provided upon request in response to Freedom of Information Act
requests in the future.
We will try to remove personal and identifiable information. However, because of time constraints we
cannot guarantee this, and you may therefore wish to consider if your statement contains information
that you would prefer not to be in the public domain. Other committee papers may be placed on the
council’s website and information within them may be searchable on the internet.
During the meeting:









Public Forum is normally one of the first items on the agenda, although statements and petitions
that relate to specific items on the agenda may be taken just before the item concerned.
There will be no debate on statements or petitions.
The Chair will call each submission in turn. When you are invited to speak, please make sure that
your presentation focuses on the key issues that you would like Members to consider. This will
have the greatest impact.
Your time allocation may have to be strictly limited if there are a lot of submissions. This may be as
short as one minute.
If there are a large number of submissions on one matter a representative may be requested to
speak on the groups behalf.
If you do not attend or speak at the meeting at which your public forum submission is being taken
your statement will be noted by Members.
Under our security arrangements, please note that members of the public (and bags) may be
searched. This may apply in the interests of helping to ensure a safe meeting environment for all
attending.

Page 5

www.bristol.gov.uk



As part of the drive to reduce single-use plastics in council-owned buildings, please bring your own
water bottle in order to fill up from the water dispenser.

For further information about procedure rules please refer to our Constitution
https://www.bristol.gov.uk/how-council-decisions-are-made/constitution

Webcasting/ Recording of meetings
Members of the public attending meetings or taking part in Public forum are advised that all Full
Council and Cabinet meetings and some other committee meetings are now filmed for live or
subsequent broadcast via the council's webcasting pages. The whole of the meeting is filmed (except
where there are confidential or exempt items). If you ask a question or make a representation, then
you are likely to be filmed and will be deemed to have given your consent to this. If you do not wish to
be filmed you need to make yourself known to the webcasting staff. However, the Openness of Local
Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now means that persons attending meetings may take
photographs, film and audio record the proceedings and report on the meeting (Oral commentary is
not permitted during the meeting as it would be disruptive). Members of the public should therefore
be aware that they may be filmed by others attending and that is not within the council’s control.
The privacy notice for Democratic Services can be viewed at www.bristol.gov.uk/about-ourwebsite/privacy-and-processing-notices-for-resource-services

Page 6

Agenda Item 2
Bristol City Council
Minutes of the Housing Management Board
26 January 2022 at 6 pm
Present:
Chair: Professor Alex Marsh, University of Bristol (Independent Member).
Councillors: Sarah Classick, Tony Dyer.
Tenant Representatives: Peter Daw, Peter Edwards, Christine Jory, Philip Morris.
Leaseholder Representatives: None
Associate Tenant Members: Nigel Varley, Sibusiso Tshabalala
Officers: Donald Graham Interim Director (Homes and Landlord Services); Sarah Spicer Business
Innovation Manager (Housing and Landlord Services); Sarah Baker Senior Business Information Analyst
(Housing and Landlord Services); Liz Cheetham Engagement Team Leader (Housing and Landlord
Services); Steve Gregory-Clerk (Democratic Services).
1.

Welcome, Introductions and Apologies for Absence

The Chair welcomed all parties to the meeting and introductions were made.
Members noted that Councillor Andrew Brown had resigned from the Board, Councillor Sarah Classick
had been appointed as his replacement. The Chair welcomed Sarah to the meeting.
The Chair welcomed two new Associate Tenant members Nigel Varley, Sibusiso Tshabalala.
Apologies were received from Councillors Kerry Bailes, Carla Denyer, Richard Eddy, Paul Goggin, and
Councillor Tom Renhard (Executive Member Housing Delivery and Homes).
Noted that Ross Dallimore and Susan Houghton (Leaseholder Representatives) were not present.
2.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Page 7

democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk

Resolved –
That the Minutes of the previous meeting held on 20 October 2021 be agreed as a correct record.
Matters arising
Several issues were raised these included –
1. Peter Daw raised an issue regarding a lack of contact regarding the Homes & Communities Board.
Noted that no meetings had yet taken place, so opportunity had not been missed but SS to follow
up on his behalf.
Action Sarah Spicer (SS)
2. Concerns raised by tenant board members that all tenant participation events were continuing to
be held online, meaning a significant number of people were excluded from the process.
Recognised that there was a need to review in person and online meeting preferences and create
a timetable for action. Noted the request for greater levels of engagement and a return to local
‘face to face’ meetings between tenants and housing officers.
Action Donald Graham/Sarah Spicer liaising with Tenant representatives.
3. Discussion held regarding the recent Business Plan consultation, and level of responses. Request
for information to be broken down in different ways, breakdown by property type would be
provided.
Action Sarah Spicer
4. Work was underway to review the Tenant Participation function. Members were informed that
the Tenants Participation Advisory Service (TPAS) was working with the Council to review the
current approach and identify changes and improvements. Members to attend a workshop being
facilitated by TPAS, an e-mail inviting volunteers to participate would be circulated after the
meeting.
Action Liz Cheetham Engagement Team Leader
5. Noted that actions from the last meeting regarding recruitment of new associate members to the
Board and sharing a link for consultation about the Business Plan and UN Climate Change work
had been completed.
3.

Public Forum

No statements/petitions had been received from the public.
4.

Housing News - verbal update

The Committee received a verbal update from the Business Innovation Manager (Housing and Landlord
Services) regarding the latest housing news.
Key points made were –

Page 8

democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk

1. There was a government led consultation regarding professional training and development for
housing staff to ensure high standards of customer care, tenants were welcome to contribute to
this process, details of the process including the deadline for comments would be circulated to
tenants after the meeting. Action Sarah Spicer
2. A second government led consultation was seeking views on proposals for new tenant satisfaction
measures, linked to the Government’s social housing white paper, looking to hear from both
landlords and tenants. A link and deadline for contributions would be shared with the Board after
the meeting. Action Sarah Spicer
3. Two senior housing staff, Gillian Durden and Zara Naylor were leaving the Council in March 2022.
Board members thanked Gillian and Zara for all their work and gave their best wishes.
4. In response to a question about training opportunities at Level 3 or 4 for members of the Board
the Business Innovation Manager agreed to find out and share the information. Board members
felt that it was important to pursue this to give incentive to tenants. Action Sarah Spicer
5.

Housing Ombudsman self-assessment

The Committee received a paper from the Business Innovation Manager (Housing and Landlord Services)
regarding the Housing Ombudsman Complaint Handling Code of practice.
Members were informed that the Housing Ombudsman published a Complaint Handling Code which
helped social landlords to respond to complaints effectively and fairly. As part of the Code, social
landlords must complete a self-assessment at least once every 12 months. The most recent selfassessment had now been published on the Council’s website.
This looked at the Council’s performance between November 2020 and October 2021.
Key facts emphasised in the report were –
Of the 891 landlord service complaints received:
1. 90.6 percent were resolved at stage one, with 78.2 percent of these responded to within the 15working day target, up 12 percent from last year.
2. 8.4 percent were resolved at stage two, with 84.6 percent of these responded to within the 20working day target, up 17.6 percent from last year.
3. Timescales were extended on 33 complaints. There were good reasons for the extensions on 74.2
percent of cases and residents were kept informed about the extension before the target date on 54.5
percent of cases.
4. 35.7 percent of residents rated the overall resolution of their complaint as good or very good.

Page 9

democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk

The paper also set out improvements that had been made in 2021 and improvements plans that were
proposed for 2022.
Following discussion and in response to Members questions the following points were raised/clarified:
1. A member asked if improved breakdown of complaints by equalities and community could be
done to illustrate patterns of complaints more clearly eg Google pinpoint for visual presentation.
The Business Innovation Manager there some limitations regarding what information could be
provided, but officers would identify what could be done to meet members requests. Action
Sarah Spicer
2. Regarding the categorisation of complaints, eg repairs, anti-social behaviour, it was noted that
current systems inhibited the extraction of multiple and specific points of information however
the Business Innovation Manager agreed to look at this to find out what could be done and what
could not be done. Action Sarah Spicer
3. Members requested that, if possible, it would be useful to have more detailed information about
complaints from targeted families. The Business Innovation Manager emphasised that complaints
often reflected a wide variation of need however it was recognised that aligning complaints with
the social profile of tenants would be beneficial and agreed to investigate if this could be done.
Action Sarah Spicer
Resolved –
That the Housing Ombudsman Complaint Handling Code paper and relevant comments made be noted.
6.

Business Plan and Budget 2022/23

The Committee received a presentation regarding the 30-year Business Plan for investing in council
homes.
Initial steps were –
•
•
•

Budget and business plan was considered by Cabinet at its meeting a on 18th January 2022.
Decision at full council on 15th February 2022.
Communication plan to advise stakeholders of the consultation outcomes and emerging plans.

Following discussion and in response to Members questions the following points were made:
1. Business Plan to emphasise need for bathroom upgrade especially walk in showers for disabled
tenants. If possible, some form of anticipatory system to be ‘built in’ for tenants who would
ultimately need an upgrade so that there was not a time lag between point of need and fitting of
facilities.
2. Suggestion to improve categorisation of tenants to match the type of housing required.
3. Note the requirement to improve energy efficiency in all homes to reduce fuel poverty.

Page 10

democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk

4. Suggestion to introduce lower rents for garages to avoid buildings being left empty.
5. Suggestion that where possible joint commissioning be increased between the Council, NHS,
WECA to improve work on providing aides and adaptations to council buildings, this would help to
reduce NHS bed blocking and associated social issues. Members acknowledged that public health
Bristol and the Council continuously put significant resources toward this.
6. Noted that the 30-year Business Plan could only contribute toward climate change mitigation and
net zero carbon objectives, further measures would require central government funding sources.
7. Access to solar photo voltaic and air source heat pumps for greater energy efficiency was a core
objective of the 30-year plan and a bid for more funding had been applied for to try and achieve
this.
8. All new homes built by the Council would seek to achieve the highest possible standards toward
net zero carbon and energy efficiency.
9. Some members felt that the response rate to tenant engagement at 3.5 % was too low to give
meaningful guidance for future investment strategies and considered opportunities to increase
this which included eg minimum 30% response rate, or offering small financial reward for
participants. The Board was informed that the response rate, although low, was comparable to
other engagement initiatives and that considerable resource was put in to encouraging greater
participation eg, direct door to door communications, online public statements. It was
acknowledged that engagement was an ongoing challenge particularly if the subject matter was
not of immediate concern to those affected by it, however there would be continuous efforts
made to incentivise and improve on response rates.
Resolved –
That the presentation regarding the 30-year Business Plan for investing in council homes and relevant
comments made be noted.
7. Date of Next Meeting
Date to be confirmed, expected to be in April 2022.
8. Any other business
None.

Meeting ended at 7.50 pm

CHAIR

Page 11

Agenda Item 4
Housing Management Board
30th May 2022
Investment Plan – additional investment proposals
Author: Alison Napper, Asset Strategy Manager
Purpose of briefing:


To provide a proposal on how we translate the additional budgets agreed following the Big
Housing Conversation consultation into deliverable services and programmes of work to
deliver the changes envisaged

Introduction
The HIP was considered as part of the HRA Business Plan review within the Big Housing Conversation:
Investing in Council Homes. The feedback has influenced the proposals to improve standards in existing
council homes and the HRA BP Cabinet report proposed investment in:
 Energy efficiency and reducing carbon emissions: an additional £80m to make homes more
energy efficient and to reduce carbon emissions, through further wall insulation schemes and a
programme of photo-voltaic (PV) panel installations. This will ensure all homes reach a minimum
EPC of C by 2030.
 Bathroom modernisation programme: £12.5m to commence a five-year bathroom replacement
programme that will deliver 5500 modern new bathrooms in council homes by 2027.
 Investing in communal areas, blocks, and estates: add £0.5m to the 2022/23 budget, and in
total £8.7m over 5-years, to improve standards in communal areas, blocks and estates. This will
help address known issues with anti-social behaviour and further work will be undertaken to
determine how best to utilise this.
For each of the areas, lower budgets have been agreed for Year One (22/23) to allow time to engage
tenants, research, analyse data and develop strategies for larger programmes of work.

Energy Efficiency
The additional energy efficiency funds appear as follows in the HIP (Capital 5 year view)

New budget Energy Efficiency

£0

£2,000,000

£5,000,000

£7,000,000

£10,000,000

£10,000,000

Agreed following the Big Housing Conversation.
Budget to cover energy efficiency measures such
as wall insulation for blocks and houses and
Photo Voltaic (PV) panels. £34m for first 5 years,
part of the additional £80m by 2030.

Budgets for the Retrofit project (25 Easiform homes in Brentry) are already in the investment plan for 22/23,
and 23/24, The Social Housing Decarbonisation Fund Wave 2 grant is likely to be available for bids during
summer 22/23, and the energy efficiency budget will be used as match funding for this bid. The criteria is
unknown at this stage, but is likely to prioritise fabric first works, and as such supports our aspirations to
insulate the walls of our uninsulated blocks. In the first year, the energy funds will be used to cover the cost
of EWI on high rise blocks, where major refurbishment works are scheduled to take place.
Work is underway to develop our approach to reach EPC C in our homes, as part of the overall energy and
decarbonisation strategy. We have excellent stock energy data, and tools to model scenarios to improve
the energy performance so that we can appraise and cost the options – and ensure we are ready to take
advantage of appropriate grant funding opportunities.
Over the coming 6 months we will be finalising the EPC C work and exploring how we can develop capacity
to deliver the scale up in programmes required to reach the targets.

Page 12

Investment in our Blocks and Estates
Current approach and budgets
• We refurbish all blocks every 10 years – to undertake routine, cyclical maintenance and decorate
the communal areas
• Roofs with insulation and windows are replaced when at end of life (and checked at the cyclical
visit)
• Estate improvements:– tenants can bid for additional security or improvements to the look of the
area
Current budgets include
 Major works to high rise blocks - £17.6m
 Servicing, repairs and replacement of communal services (e.g. lifts, boilers) in blocks - £4.4m
 Estate Management Repairs - £270k
 Caretaking budgets - £41k
 Environmental and Neighbourhood Investment Budgets - £600k
The Big Housing Conversation text was as follows –
• The look and feel of our blocks is important to our residents, increased budgets in this area could
• Make improvements to the communal areas inside the blocks
• Improve the external areas – landscaping and fencing, security
• Respond quickly to repair problems, graffiti, fly tipping, damage,
• Improve the wider estates, including play areas
There were multiple options in this area, the responses from the budget simulator and survey selected an
additional £60m per year over next 30 years. This translates into £2m per year, and given the need to
develop new services and programmes, the following has been agreed –

Additional
Investment in
blocks

Year 1 - 2022 to
2023
£500,000

Year 2 - 2023
to 2024
£2,051,724

Year 3 - 2024
to 2025
£2,051,724

Year 4 - 2025
to 2026
£2,051,724

Year 5 - 2026 to
2027
£2,051,724

Proposal for Year One (22/23) = £500k to improve the look and feel of estates
Rapid Response Budget
This budget was developed to support Labour’s manifesto pledge to ‘Introduce a prompt repairs promise for
council residents [tenants]’. It provides greater visibility of staff and help to improve resident satisfaction by
responding to and resolving works to communal areas such as replacing broken paving, clearing and
cutting back of shrubs and bushes, replacing communal guttering.
The proposal is to allocate £225k to go to top up the Rapid Response budget
o Currently £75k in the Rapid Response budget to complete 3 months of 6 month Rapid
Response pilot (started in Jan 2022)
o Spend is currently below budget
o Total £300k considered adequate for one financial citywide
Assisted Gardens
 This service was last offered in 2017/18, and the budget was £85k. Proposal to reinstate this
service, with a budget of £85k as part of improving the look and feel of our estates.
 The proposal is to give a one-year contract to Bristol Waste who are confident they have sufficient
resources for garden clearances and so that both parties can evaluate the data to shape the service
longer term to meet the needs.
 They are a BCC TECKAL company and could be directly appointed, no procurement delays.
 They are willing to work with the local community groups who offer the loan of gardening tools to
help further progress this scheme within the community and develop with resident led involvement.
 The proposal is to develop a criteria for those who are eligible to access the services, and for the
Estate Mgt Service Development Manager to manage

Page 13

Responding to tenant and Housing Officer priorities
The estate and neighbourhood grading project will see Housing Officers score their estates and/or
neighbourhoods against set criteria. To do this, HO’s have subdivided their patch into mini patches and
have started grading the areas. The scoring range is set with one being the best and four the worst and an
overall score will be awarded for each estate and neighbourhood and the frequency of the inspections will
be determined by the overall score awarded. During walkabouts, housing officers in collaboration with
residents/other stakeholders will identify improvements to their estate/neighbourhood and submit bids to
the Environmental Improvement and Neighbourhood Investment.




For Year One (22/23), the proposal is to increase the budgets available for Environmental and
Neighbourhood Improvement bids by £190k (so total will be £790k)
The Specialist Projects Team are building capacity to deliver more schemes
Schemes for 22/23 are being considered now – the proposal is to hold an additional panel later this
year to consider new requests.

Proposal for Yrs 2-5
Beyond year one, we need to continue to invest in the look and feel of estates and blocks, as above, but
also invest more in the buildings themselves.
Resident engagement
Summer 22/23 will be used to engage and involve residents in how we can best respond to their priorities
regarding communal areas and wider estates. Asset Management, Estate Management and Tenant
Participation are working together to formulate the approach, currently the following are planned:
 Housing Management Board
 Estate Management SUG – special focus group
 Housing & Leasehold Forums
We are also considering a wider survey to capture the views of residents.
Security
The proposal is to review security measures, ASB and the role that CCTV could play in improving estate
security and how it can be improved so that our residents are safe and also feel safe. This will include a a
comprehensive review of current CCTV in and around our estates, the costs and benefits of increasing the
CCTV coverage, the use of deployed CCTV and report back on findings are proposals.
Wider estates and ecological issues
More work needed to review our playgrounds and open space and how these can be improved, including
looking for opportunities to tackle the city’s ecological crisis.
Investment in blocks
Finally, we need to review our approach to investing in blocks over the next 6 months, including
 Reviewing the current approach of 10 yearly maintenance and improvement visits
 Consider the benefits and costs of 5 yearly visits to
o Improve internal communal decorations
o Remedy H&S issues
o Review and improve window, roof, etc. replacements
 Improve our understanding of Responsive Repair pressures with blocks – identify where complaints
and repair requests are in blocks, target maintenance and improvement on these areas
With a view to increasing planned investment in blocks to prevent serious issues in Response and
complaints.

Page 14

Bathrooms
Following the HIP consultation with different bathroom programme options, it was agreed that we would
support the 15 year bathroom programme, and agree to funding for the first 5 years of this programme
(income and affordability to be reviewed at the end of the 5 years as to whether remaining programme can
be delivered).
The figures in the HIP proposal are
 Total budget (over 5 years) £12,500,000, total bathrooms 5500
 Yr 1 budget £500,000 bathrooms 220
 Yrs 2,3,4 & 5 budget £3,000,000 per year and bathrooms 1320 per year
The 15 year programme volumes and budgets were arrived at as follows –
Having reviewed our stock condition and completions data this is based on
 Slow start (220 in year 1) so that we can be confident in the specification. and to allow for
appropriate procurement
 First 15 years programme = all props and have removed a proportion of those showing as having
accessible shower, proportion of those indicated as less than 15 years old (replaced through relets
e.g.) and all new build)
 Lifecycle assumed = 30 years
 Outcome is approx. 75% of homes to get a new bathroom over first 15 years of the plan (if
financially supported beyond year 5),
 Based on £2273 unit price
There are a number of strands of work to get to a position where we are delivering the full new bathroom
programme
1. Develop our internal capacity to deliver the programme (target deadline: October 22)
This will involve the creation of a mini-team, including recruitment of Project Surveyors (potentially
four) to manage the contract(s), Supervisor and Technical Support Officers
2. Develop Specification (target deadline: August 22)
The proposal is to
a. Review the specification used by Responsive Repairs when a bathroom is replaced at relet
b. Research other housing organisations approach and specification
c. Liaise with Accessible Homes to understand how we can make our standard bathrooms
more accessible and potentially easier to adapt
d. Work with tenants to ensure their views are incorporated
i. The intention is to attend Local Housing Forums, Service User Groups and Housing
Management Board as above, as well as setting up a Resident Task & Finish group
to help us to finalise the specification.
3. Develop and deliver the procurement strategy (contract to be procured by October 22)
This programme at the levels of bathroom installs agreed will be one of the largest property
improvement programmes we have delivered. Procurement is likely to take 6-9 months, and will rely
on procurement and legal resources being available to support the procurement strategy and be
aware of the strict timescales and high priority of the project.
4. Develop our approach to prioritising bathrooms,
Asset Management are reviewing addresses of those showing as being needing to be replaced over
the next 15 years, and developing a proposal which is likely to be based on
 Worst first
 Area basis - (to help with delivery, bring down costs, avoid the current criticism around kitchens
and pepper-potted nature ‘why is my neighbour getting one and I’m not’, all due flats in a block
replaced at same time, etc.
Residents will have the opportunity to influence the development of our bathroom replacement programme,
particularly the specification and how we will manage the programme. We plan to set up a resident Task &
Finish Group, and we will seek interest from members at the Planned Programmes SUG and from the
involvement register, including residents who have indicated a preferred interest to get involved in this area.

Page 15

Project Briefing: Allocations Review

Page 16

Agenda Item 6

Reminder - Goals of the review
To implement a revised scheme that improves the service’s ability
to:
Page 17

• Support more mixed, balanced and sustainable communities
• House those in the greatest need
• Be more efficient and user friendly for applicants, the council, housing
associations and other partner organisations
• Give realistic expectations about being housed to those who have joined
the Home Choice Bristol register

Progress Update

Page 18

•
•
•
•
•

Written Communications Review – Completed: changes being rolled out
Input Gathering – Completed
Proposal Development – In Progress
Public Consultation - to commence in June
Housing Partnership Agreement Review (Defines the Rules of Engagement with
our RP Partners)

The following Inputs have been gathered

Page 19

• Initial Research & Analysis
⁻ 2019/2020 Evidence Base Findings,
⁻ Rethinking Allocations Summary
• 2020 Survey Report
• 2020 Locality Report on Community Events
• Opinion Papers (Andy Gale Housing, Shelter, Bristol Law Centre)
• Focus Groups Input (DV & Hate Crime, Adult Social Care, Young People,
Older People, Healthcare, Disability, CSC, Various staff groups)
• Journey Mapping Events Output : A cross-sectional views on the experience
of engaging with the housing scheme
• Other LA’s – Particularly those recently updated e.g. Manchester,
Birmingham
ALL of the above is has been used to consider WHAT needs to be changed
and HOW it needs to change

Proposal Development
1.
Review inputs and organize into themes for potential change

2.

Page 20

Internal Workshops to discuss and propose changes for each theme, considering
Options, pro’s and cons , cost and effort, risk, implications for other areas

3.

Engagement Event 25 May Playback the thinking and proposals so far to a wide audience to seek
confirmation / further input

4.

Integrate feedback and document proposals for Public Consultation

Themes

Page 21

Theme

Explanation

Choice of Model

Choice-based when there is no real choice, versus a “Managed
Choice” approach (up to 50% Direct offers)

Prioritisation
(Banding)

Changes to how we prioritise various needs

Demand / Supply
Controls

Reduce / redirect demand and ways to access more in-demand
properties

Policy Amendments

Greater support for homelessness prevention, review of penalties
and qualification criteria etc

Process Amendments Application,
Information & Guidance,
Communication,
Reporting,
Advertising,
Other pro-active management measures

Agenda Item 7

Bristol City Council complaints performance
Following the end of the 2021-2022 financial year (FY), analysis of our landlord service complaint handling
performance has been undertaken and the key findings are set out below.

Performance


We handled 868 complaints this FY, 4% less than the previous FY



We responded to 85.4% of complaints within the 15 working day target, achieving the corporate
target of 85%. This is a 24% improvement on the previous FY



91% of complaints were resolved at stage 1, with 8% being resolved at stage 2 and 1% progressing
to Ombudsman stage. This is largely unchanged from the previous FY



Largely unchanged from the previous FY, we did not uphold 46.3% of complaints, with 47.8 being
upheld or partly upheld



75 cases (8.6% of complaints received) were rated by the complainant in terms of their overall
satisfaction with how we handled the complaint. Ratings of good or very good were received on
38.7% of those cases, which is 12% lower than the previous FY

Page 22

1

